
From: John D Foster
To: Dorge, Alison
Subject: Re: Springhouse Village CON Forfeiture Notices
Date: Thursday, May 15, 2025 5:09:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Alison,

This email is too acknowledge the receipt of the forfeiture notices. It is our intent to forfeit the CON’s in
question at this point. We truly appreciate working with you and your staff over the course of the many
years we have been involved in this industry.  Everyone in your office has been wonderful to work with
over the course of years. I just wanted you to know how much we have enjoyed working with you and
the staff there.

Wishing you the very best,

John Foster

Sent from my iPhone

On May 15, 2025, at 3:07 PM, Dorge, Alison <Alison.Dorge@health.mo.gov> wrote:

﻿
John,
We sent a notice to you in March regarding your expiring extensions in May of 2025.
Attached are forfeiture notices due to capital expenditure and now progress reporting
requirements outlined in Statute. Please acknowledge receipt of this email once received
and provide both by 5/25/25, or the projects will be placed on the July CON meeting for
forfeiture. Please let us know if you have any questions.
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Regulatory Compliance Manager
Certificate of Need & Supplemental Health Care Service Agencies
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services
*: Alison.Dorge@health.mo.gov | (: 573-751-6700 or 573-418-4602
 

This email is from the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services.  It contains confidential
or privileged information that may be protected from disclosure by law.  Unauthorized disclosure,
review, copying, distribution, or use of this message or its contents by anyone other than the
intended recipient is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately destroy
this message and notify the sender at the following email address:  alison.dorge@health.mo.gov or
by calling (573) 751-6700. 

 
From: Fick, Mackinzey 
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 1:23 PM
To: John D Foster <john@fosterseniorliving.com>
Subject: CON Expired Extensions
Importance: High

 
Our records show that the extension has expired or will expire around the May 5,
2025, CON Meeting for the following project:
 

5717 RS Springhouse Village 05/04/2025
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5433 RS Springhouse Village 05/01/2025

 
 
If capital expenditure has been incurred, please submit photos of above-ground
construction or a purchase agreement for major medical equipment. If capital
expenditure has not been incurred, please file for an extension by March 31st to be
placed on the May 5th CON Meeting agenda.
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Assistant Program Coordinator
Certificate of Need Agency :
http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.php
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services
  920 Wildwood Drive, Jefferson City, MO. 65102

*: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov | (: 573-751-6403
 

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
this message and notify the sender at the following email address: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov or
by calling (573) 751-6403. 

 
 
<#5717 RS Forfeiture Notice 5-15-25.pdf>
<#5433 RS Forfeiture Notice 5-15-25.pdf>
<MO 580-1872 Request for Extension.pdf>
<MO 580-1871 Periodic Progress Report.pdf>
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